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Novenber 17, 1972

The third interim neeting of the Natural Resources Committee Sub-
committee on Wild Rice and Natural Resource Managenent On Minnesota

Indian Reservations was called to oxder by the Chairman,
Representative James Ulland, at 10:00 A.M. on Friday, November 17,
1972 in Room 15 of the State Capitol

The following m=mhers were preszent:

Representative Ulland, Chairman
Greba
Judge

The following mewbers were absent:

Representative DeGroat
Schumann

RBPRESLN”Aqu ULLARD: zsied by the Chairman
of the Hcuse Natural Resources L ?*Lttn Rep“e antative Recklin,
to QXpIuLQ the problems ana gugyest so&ucionc to the wild vice
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situation, both commercisl and natural wild rice; and secondly, to
monitor the Lpal_ment‘s rfdot itJOl” with the Minnesota Chippewvea
Tribe and the band eatl of 1854 and 1855. Uhe
purpose of this me mcnt to review the rice
season just concl: g hat cama up this last
harvesting season, to provide a general f 2 compariscon of thicz
season and last seagoy nd T A ne future comments,

and to cowment 1f riglative L ¥ 2d in this area.

Sacondly, we will go to the department once again for an initial
presentation on the currenit status of the treaty negotiations. The

legislative session is goon upnon us, and I wonld expect that this
vvould be valuable infermation for the Legislature

At the end of the table are the minutes from the July 5, 1972
meeting of tihis subcommittee which was held in Red Lake in the
Tribal Chambers. The minutes have not been edited exccpt for the
fact that one ox me technical presentations on ent omo*oqv and
wild rice have not been iacluded at the end of this report. All
testimony of the a@naltﬁent and all guestions hy the committce
nenbers of the treaties, and not the technical nature of the
meeting, have been left verbatin in the report. These are avail-
able to you at the end of the table.

0f some distress is the fact that Cowmissioner Herbst indicated

to us in @ letter doted November l4th ond receoived vesterday, that
he could not be here. I have felt that the matters discussced today
would be of suflicient impeort that two weeks notice would have
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allowed him to rearrange his schedule tc¢ be here. The Commissionexr
was invited to attend and asked to testify prior to November 3rd,
and when a conflict came up with other people who wished to testify,
and vhose testimony was essential, the weeting was moved from
November 13th to November 17th. The Conmissioner had that notifica-
tion on November 3rd, two weeks prior to our rnieeting. A copy of

his latter to Mr. Helland is contained in the wmember's folders,

and it says in effect that he sent his assistant, Mr. Alexander,

who was going to come anyway.

Mr. Krueger, why don't you give us the information on last season's
wild rice harvest and those factors included within that harvest
which you would think would be of interest to the committee. The
committee members will respond with questions at any time to either
clarify or expand the scope of your testimony.

MR. PAUL KRULEGER: Wild Rice Supervisor ,] I don't know just how
far back the Chairman wants me to go in refevence to this last rice
season, and especially in reference to cur meetings with the Indian
Committee, but I will give you a resume cf what actually did happen.
I was appointed as Wild Rice Project Supexrvisor early last year,

and in late July I began to realize with Judge Devitt's decision
that there was going to be some problems within the White Earth
Reservation boundaries, or the Leech Lake Reservation boundaries.
Now as I told the Indian pecple when I met with them, in Judge
Devitt's decision, the right to harvest wild rice was not given
exclusively to the Indian people within the Leech Lake Reservation
boundaries; that the white residents who lived within the boundaries
of the reservation would have the right to harvest wild rice within
it during the season., If the Indians had had the exclusive right,
then we would have left the whole thing entirely tc the Indians ~-
the whole managament of the wild rice season. But the fact that
there was whites involved, involved the Resource Department. Now
knowing that we were going to have problems, and I could foresee
problems, I asked for a meeting with Simon Howard and his precinct
chairmen in the latter part of July, and we discussed the coming
wild rice season. I wasn't sent there by the department. I tock
this upon muself when I was appointed the Wild Rice Project
Superviscr, knowing that these problems would come up. We discussed
the problems and didn't come to any definite conclusions. At that
time there was some guestion in my mind as to the boundaries of

the Leech Lake Reservation, of which I informed you when we met

at Red Lake. The Indians produced a map at this meeting, of which
they felt were the boundaries of the Reservation, and I had had the
opportunity to survey a map in the Director of Enforcement and
Field Service's orfice that did not coincide with the map that the
Indians were using. I told them that the Boy Rivexr, Mud Lake, the
beds in Leech in Boy Bay, and the big bed off Blackduck Point could
be problem areas, and certainly being that the year was progressing
and the season was getting closer, we would have to solve the
gquestions that might come up over the boundaries of the reservation.
So I went to the meeting in Red Lake and met with this committee.
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Following that, in the middle of August, we again met with the
Indian Committea with their attorneys and Don Fultz, the Director
of Enforcement and Field Service, and the state's attorneys, at
the BIA office in Minneapolis, and we went over the boundaries

and the fact that there could be problems in these areas which

we had discussed. Now everything was done up and above board.
Everything was laid on the table. A gocd discussion was held, and
we had recommended to the Indian Committee that they choose a wild
rice committee who would set the opening date =-- the days and hours
of harvest within the boundaries of the Leech Lake Reservation, and
to include the boundary waters of the Boy River and its contiguous
waters, back waters, Mud and Goose Lakes, the two beds in Boy Bay,
and the big bed off Blackduck Point.

Now, leaving that meeting, we agreed, the state agreed, to serve

and work with this committee. We agreed to publish their schedule
of their wild rice harvest along with cur own, the statewide harvest,
over all the news media. We agreed to furnish them with posters
with which to post the wild rice beds within the boundaries of the
Leech Lake Reservation, and then our officers were to cocperate with
this Indian Committee. I met again with them about August 29th and
I informed them that the season wasn't far away. T had been up in
the Bowstring area within the boundaries of the Leech Lake
Reservation and the Bigfork River and Squaw Lake -- the rice was
beginning to fall at that time and the season was not far away and
we should get our schedules in order and be able to put them out
over the air so that we didn't lose the crop in that particular
area. In that particular area I am referring to most of the good
rice is within the boundaries of the Leech Lake Reservation and it
was the best rice crop that we had in the state of Minnesota this
last fall. X met with the committee, and their attorney, Mr. Tupper,
was there, and we came up with an agreement that they would furnish
me the schecaule and T would announce it cver the news media at -
whatever time. I told them that they could szet the number of hours
they wanted and the days of harvest -- it was immaterial to us.

The only thing, if they wanted me to publish it, I had to have tine
to get it on with the news media, and I would appreciate it if they
would give me at least a couple of days because cof the ramifications
of trying to get this in the press. I talked to Dave Munnell on

the telephone and I set this schedule up for them. I read it back
to him after I had typed it out, and asked if he wanted any changes
in it or if he approved of it as it was, and he so advised me that
he approved it as I had written it and that's the way he wanted ne
to put it on the air. In the meantime, I felt that having one area
open and not the state in itself, all the rest of the wild rice,
could create a big prcblem and we'd have an influx of harvesters

up in that area, so I opened the whole state of Minnesota for the
-same opening date that the Indians had picked.

REPRESENTATIVE ULLAND: You said you expected an influx of pickers.
You expected an influx of non Indian pickers within the reservation?

MR. KRUECGER: Right. And the reason for it would bhe that that would
be the only rice that would be open to the harvesting if we ovaned
just the Leech Lake Reservation. Under their schcdule it would create
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an influx of harvesters from the outside who would have no business
being there.

REPRESENTATIVE ULLAND: So what you expected, Mr. Krueger, was 4
substantial violation of Minnesota Statutes?

MR. KRUEGER: Right. This was strictly a guess. I just felt that
this might happen, and knowing this, and I did have within the
state and outside of the Leech Lake Reservation bondaries, a good
deal of rice that was ripe at the time and should be harvested,

it was no problem. In fact, it was good managenent to open it at
the same time and I have to commend the Indian Committee on their
choice of the opening date. It was a tremendous job done.

Now after the season was open, I did have some comments from some
of the Indian people and from Simon Howard that there was some
violations within the reservation of whitcs who were not entitled
to be in there who were not prosecuted, which is possible. I won't
deny this -~ this could be possible. DBut our officers were
instructed to enforce the regulation to the hilt that any non
resident white who was there harvesting within the reservation
boundaries should be prosecuted to the fullest extent of the law.
This was the order from cur director, and from the reports I got
and the fact that I was out there myself, I know that the officers
did work and worked hard. I would also like to say that before
the season was announced by the schedule, I had any number Of
complaints from Indian people of Indian people harvesting within
the Leech Lake Reservaticn, and they wanted me to go out and stop
them from harvesting rice, especially on the Bowstring Chain,

over which we had no jurisdiction. I told Simon Howard that there
was nothing we could do about it.

REPRESENTATIVE ULLAND: What you are saying is because the depart-
ment has not concluded negotiations, no enforcement has come about
in the agreemnent.

MR. KRUEGER: This is right.

REPRESENTATIVE ULLAND: In other words, you can't just tell the
committee that there was nothing the department could do about it.
Tn other words, agreewment hadn't been recached, and that is the
reason.

MR. KRUEGER: No. 'his is not true. Judge pevitt's decision says
that we should not enforce the law. There was no agreement made.
Judge Devitt'e decision said that we as officers were not to
prosecute the Indian and we were to leave him alone within the
L,eech Lake Reservation, that he had this right, and we as officers
lived up to Judge Devitt's decision. This is what we were following,
not any possible agreement that might be made in the future. We
were living up to that, and we had a registerad letter that came
from the office with a copy of Judge Devitt's decision and the
attention was called that the enforcement officers were being told
by Judge Devitt that we were not to enforce the law within the

reservation in regards to the Indian and his harvesting wild rice
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or his hunting or fishing rights, and sc¢ this is what we were do.ng.

REPRESENTATIVE ULLAND: The committee understands that, Mr. Krueger.
The point is two fold -- first off, if there were a scttlement,
either there would be some type of enforcement settlement or the
Minnesota Chippewa Tribe would have the funds to hire their own
enforcement officers. Neither of these two points having been
resolved then, there was no enforcement.

MR. KRUEGER: Right.

REPRESENTATIVE ULLAND: At least you are caying there was none.
I am not sure......

MR. KRUEGER: There was enforcement as far as the non resident
whites who were not entitled to be within the reservation, yes.

REPRESENTATIVE ULLAND: To your knowliedge, did the Ricing Committee
provide for an Enforcement Subcommilttee or something for the band?

MR, XKRUEGER: I don't know. I can't answer that. The only thing

I can say is that at the meeting we were discussing enforcement,

and the Indian Committee so advised me thalt they did not have the
finances to hire some enforcement people, some Indian people, with-
in the reservation, and that they would like us to assist them and
at the time we were not eligible to help them. Si Howard called me
in reference to a picker up on a small rice bed north of Eall Club
Leke which is being operated by Indian people in public waters within
the reservation, and we could not help tnem. There was restrictions
on the help that we could give them. When I leit this meeting we
were discussing the law enforcement by their people and I was left
with the impression that their precinct chalrmen were going to be
given the authority to enforce thelr regulations over theilr Indian
people. Whether they gave them that authority later, I don't know,
but I do know that the Indian Commuittee worked hard and worked long
hours and they did & tremendous job of posting their beds. They
did a tremendous job amony their people. There was some violations,
but they were limited. The possible arguments between the whites
and the Indians that we anticipated did not come about and the
reason for it was that the Indian Committee did aveid any possible
confrontation with the whites that they possibly could.

Now in reference to the season, I would say that the season as far as
the harvesting of wild rice last year -—- the figures are not in cn
the amount of wild rice harvested ~- they will not be available until
after the first of the year. The number of harvesting licenses are
not in, so they will not be available until after the first of the
year. I would safely say that we have less harvesters this year

and we have harvested more rice and of a better guality this year
than we have for many years, and this was due, I would say, to the
fact that we maybe had less harvesters. They went about it move
nounchalantly.. They picked in the ripe rice, stayed out of the green.
The Indians within the ILeech Lake and the Bowstring area had good
rice to pick and they did a good job of picking it. I sent out
questionnaires Lo 37 buyers and producers, and thelr reports coming
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back to me indicate that this was some 0f the finest rice that they
had ever bought from our public waters. I can safely say that we
had & successful season with not too much arguments. Possibly there
are some gripes among the Indian people of whites sneaking in here
and there that I am not acquainted with, or wasn't reported to m=.

I haven't had one adverse comment from the Indian people, from the
white harvesters, the processors, or the buyers on this past season.
Everybody seemed to be satisfied with it and were happy with it.

We have nothing to do with the prices. We are interested in it due
to the fact that it is a natural resource and economicalliy it is
valuable to our state. The price paid for rice, accoraing to my
survey, ranged from 40¢ to 70¢ and I would venture to say that mavhe
80% to 25% of the rice was bought in the neighborhood of 50¢ z 1b.,
green. Now this compares to other years where rice was bought at
$1.00, $1.50 a 1b., but after meeting with many of the harvesters,
and even the Indian people, the fact that they had less harvesters
and they had better rice to pick, and they picked more of it, the
only ccmplaint they had was that they fecl that we should do away
with some of the rest days and give them more hours of picking
because there were less pickers. We are giving some thought to

this now. They made more money at 50¢ a 1b. than they did at

$1.50 because more rice was available to them. This may not be

true in every instance. Maybe we'll Lear a different side.

As far as the Fond du Lac Reservation, I set up a committee for them
of their choice, and I am sorry to say that they had a heavy rain
and wind that destroyed their crop for them so they didn't have too
successful of a season in that particular area. This same thing
applicd to the five counties across the bottom of the state in the
rice area, which would include Mille Lacs, Morrison, 'Todd, Crow
Wing, Aitkin, and over in the Fond du Lac, Carlton County. We

lest those due to all the heavy rains that went through there. The
crop was poor., We didn't have a bumper crop of rice to work with,
and yet our production this year was way up from last year, anc

the fact that the good Lord did bless us with some ideal weather
during the ricing scason had a lot to do with the amount of rice
that we harvested. I made a number of trips to meet with the Indian
people over this. We did have some problems over their licenses
that were solved without any difficulty. They were very cooperative
with me. I can only say that I was gratified that we could meet end
come up with regulations to their satisfaction, and they felt that
the regulations set up last year were conly for that year hacauvse
there was going to be other meetings and boundaries would be defined
end there would be differences in the coming years; but this was aone,
and they went along with it for just last year, for this 1972 season,
knowing that posgsibly there will be some changes in it next year.

I personally felt that we had a very good season. Like I say, {'ve
had no complaints from anyone and I sincerely hope that they have
had as good a season as I felt they had.

REPRESENTATIVE JUDGE: You mentioned the difference in the aepartment
maps and the Indian maps. What was the substantial difference in
those maps?

MR. KRUEGER: Well of course this is within the legal end of it. I
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am really not qualified to say. The only thing I can say is tha-:
the word contiguous waters -- for instarce in Judge Devitt's
decision he refers to the Mississippi River, the boundary being -:he
main channel. But on the Bov River it's not defined as the main
channel. 21l it says is the Boy River. The Boy River, if yvou are
not familiar with it, has big backwaters. It floods great big areas
off to the east side of the Boy River that the whites and the Indians
have harvested for years together, and these backwaters are east of
the Boy River itself, so the question arose, is this within the -
boundaries or is it not? The channel running through Mud Lake and
Geose Lake, Goose Lake without a doubt is on the outside of the
reservation, but the state's contention is that the new channel
running from the west side of Mud Lake across to the outlet is the
boundary, and the Indian people contend that the old riverbed
should be the boundary line. We have the same thing applying, but
not with near as much difficulty up on Rice Lake and Squaw Lake up
in the Bowstring Chain where we have a pretty good idea -- that is,
over the years we have always known where this boundary was and
this was posted. Pimushe Lake was another example. The contiguous
waters, the lines within Leech Lake itself are debatable and lLhe
attorneys are working on this now, so I really can't answer yveur
question definitely sir. I am sorry.

REPRESENTATIVE GRABA: Do you have any idea how many non resident
whites were arrested for ricing on Leech Lake?

MR. RKRUEGER: Ofif~hand I couldn'+t give that to you, sir.
REPRESENTATIVE GRABA: There were some?

MR. KRUEGLR: There were some, yes. And there was some question
of Indians harvesting on the outside of the reservation.

MR. JOSEPH ALEXANDER: [Assistant Commissicner of Naturel Resources. ]
Mr. Chairman, there were six whites arrested on the Leech Lake
Reservation.

REPRESENTATIVE ULLAND: Even though I indicated that the last
subcommittee meeting was July 5th, Representative Graba and I did
fly over on September lst, over the ricing area, and we. had an
opportunity to fly over Leech Lake, and at that time we did not
see either any non Indians ricing or any Conservation officers,
except the one we were with.

MR. KRUEGER: Let me clarify this. I am not saying that it was
strictly the Indian people that were harvesting within the boundaries
of the reservation out of season. There could have been whites. When
you fly in an airplane and you see two individuals in a canoe, and
this could have just as well been whites, but there was ricing before
the Indian season. This is what I was trying to get at. I did

have some complaints from the Indians themeelves and their committee-
men that there was some Indian people that were harvesting ahead of
time and that they were doing their best to stop it so it was no
great problem. I only mentioned it because we had violations of

the whites and we had violations of the Indians, and it was a pretty
uniform thing. There has been sonme trouble, but very little.
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REPRESENTATIVE ULLAND: Mr. Krueger, other than the resclving of
the treaty negotiations, do you see any legislation that is
necessary, or any changes in legislatior that are necessary for
the state to properly manage that part of this natural resource
for which we have responsibility?

MR. KRUEGLER: The only thing that I could say is if it remains as

it is, I would only hope that by the time we have a wild rice season
next year that the boundary lines are properly defined, and that the
Indian people will have the funds available to have law enforcement
officers, whether they are state officers or they are strictly

Indian officers; and that they have a system of cards to properly
identify who is an Indian and who is not. If these could be resolved,
I am sure that I can't foresee any problems any more than we had this
yeaxr, and maybhe less; and as far as their capabilities of managing
their wild rice, there is not doubt in my mind that they are capable.
They proved that this year,

REPRESENTATIVE ULLAND: We haven't set up an agenda of speakers fromn
either the Leech Lake DBand or from the other bands, but if Mr. Munnell
or Mr. Howard would like to elaborate on problems they saw or wavs

in which it was difficult for them because of pricing structure or
because of difficulty in cooperation or difficulty in services, or if
there are any matters concerning wild rice, we will try to resolve
this problem first. If there are any matters concerning wild rice
that any members of our Indian community would like to speak to,

we'd be happy to hear from them.

MR. DAVID MUNNELL: [Chairman of the Leech Lake Reservakion.] I'11
elaborate on what Mr. Krueger said, that we met with him about five
times and we set up our rules and regulations for our reservation.
We had a thirty man ricing committee. We had people frem all our
vrecincts and we had five boats and four canoes ouvut patrolling in
the evenings. We had a night patrol set up. We couldn't cover all
the lakes and rivers due to the fact that we've got a lot of rice on
our resexvation., We held down the violators to a minimum, although
we've got a group on the reservation that says that they weran't going
to pay any attention to any rules and regulations, it was just a
minority. I think our committee did a real fine job in getting cur
lakes ready. What I mean by ready is they picked the appropriate
times to harvest. We had a few difficulties before ricing due to
the fact that before we set up our committee, or rather before we
had them working right, we did have some violators ount, both non
Indians and Indians. We know this. And we held it down to the
minimum, once our season got started, because we had pecple out
there patrolling at all times. I'll say that we had excellent
cooperation from Mr. Krueger.

I'll elaborate a little further on law enforcement. Although we

had problems on some of our boundary lakes that we tried to settle
before the season started, I think we brought out some of the places
that we expected trouble from. Some of cur trouble spots. And also
that we knew that people would point the finger at us in certain
instances, and these are the areas that we are going to have o

jron out this coming fall, especially these boundary waters. If it
isn't ircned out this coming fall, we can always expect trouble in
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those areas. Anotherx one is that I think we might have to elabocrate
a little further as we go along this winter is law enforcement on
the rescrvation, talking about non Indians and Indians both, and we
know on the reservation that even right now, right today, law enforce-
ment seems to be looking the other way on violations. We've got two
men out stead; right now available to us practically every night

out patrolling and we catch complaints and send these people out.
We're finding more non Indian violators out there in the field right
today. The same with our netting. We're worried about netting,
especially on Leech Lake. We know some of our Indian people haven't
got the equipment like some people. You've got waves out there.

The water gets prettvy rough. “he Indian people haven't got the
equipment to be out there. Sure they have little boats and canoces
and stuff and a few nets. We're worried about the people that come
in there that have the equipment -- the pickups and the launches

and the big boats coming in. Not with just one or two nets. We're
talking about pecople that come with 6, 8, and 11 nets ~- thisg has

us worried. I think that I saw a piece in the paper yesterday
saying that we're netting real heavy, which isn't so. We have just
got a certain element of our Indian people that do net. ¥We've got
those people down. We've met with them and they have fishing permits
from the reservation committee. Any time yvou see one Indian net out
on Leech Lake, there's at least 10 to 11 non Indian nets out, and

I think we're getting the blame for 99% of the netting, which isn't
fair. We know something has to he done in that direction. I have
talked to old timers and I krow this personally myself. I have
netted in the past. Not within the last three or four years, but

in the past I have netted to help my grandfather and my mother

when they made their living netting, and I know on Leech Lake even
back then, fifteen years ago or twenty vears ago, Or ten years ago,
that we were always outnumbered netting, but we always caught the
bleme for every game fish that was fcund on shore, or fish that was
steaked out. Suxely 1 think a percentage cf this was done by us,
but I say the majority of the netting is doune by non Indians right
today, and I think law enforcement there needs some overhauling,
especially on the Leech Lake Reservation, because it seems Lo us
since we won the decision, people are looking the other way. There's
more shiners cut. That's another field that we are getting blamed
for ~-- that Indians are out there killing deer. We have vioclators
and we know the ones that are doing it to us, but also we're getting
reports that there's people out there nearly every night in the
farming country shooting deer. Sometimes we won't score all the
time, but any time you see a shiner out th=zre, usually we get the
credit for it. That's some of the points I want you people to think
over when you make your decision. Thank you.

REPRESENTATIVE ULLAND: Is there any further comment from the Indian
community, just limiting ourself to wild rice?

MR. GEORGE CARDINAL: T am interested in Indian rights, primarily
because I have seen some confusion in Judge Devitt's decision. I
have analyzed most of the major cases that have come up on Chippewa
rights, Jondreau in Michigan, and Gurnoe with Red Cliff and DBad
River Bands in Wisccensin, and the Leech Lake case here; and I have
approached sone of the Indian community in this state with the
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question, but I haven't had too much resvlts, perhaps, in projecting
myself to them. I don't know if I am interjecting in this committee
hearing anything that shouldn't be here, but I do feel that if we

are considering Chippewa Indian richts or ricing, which is tribal
property, that we have to consider whether the question has really
been answered by Devitt's decision, and what I am trying to say is that
from my study of the works of Kapler and from the varicus legal
pamphlets on the Indian law and the major cases themselves going back
to 1800 -- State vs. Cloud, Bush, Selkirk, all of them. Primarily
what they have ignored in all of the pamphlets and all of the

court decisions, including Devitt, is that Indian rights are based

on a communal rights concept. In other words, whatever title an
Indian has in tribal property, the property belongs to the tribe,

and as an individual he shares communally in it, indivisbly and
without any one Indian having more rights than the other. This is
based on federal guidelines that have been established in various
cases.

Then what I have also found is that perhaps in State vs. Gurnce
that came out in 1971, they came closest to defining what Chippewa
rights really are, and they quoted a case, I think it wag Hilton
|from Texas, which said that it is the meaning of the treaty or the
'intent of the parties at the time of the treaty that holds. And

if that would hold then, the artificial divisions that have been
projected to the Chippewa Tribe, the eaboriginal tribe =-- at one
time this tribe shared in a communal hunting ground that now covers
across four states, even part of North Dakota, from the Chockly
River in Michigan to the head of the Salt River in North Dakota,
bounded by the Canadian border, north, and a parallel running
nocrthwest of Stevens Point, Wisconsin through the state into North
Dakota, so that if we come back to the contention that a treaty or
the intent of the parties at the time would hold, then these communal
rights the Chippewa held at that time are apart from any real estate,
so that when we find artificial divisiong in the tribe created both
by treaties and by 1the Wheelexr Howard Act, the language within the
Wheeler Howard Act itself would nullify these divisicns. I think
it's Section 15 of the Wheeler Howard Act that says, "Hothing in
this act is meant to impune or impair or prejudice any suit or
trial of the tribe in this United States.” This would nullify all
of these artificial divisions created by the Wheeler Howard Act.
For instance, we have here a Wheeler Howard tribal identity that
went into court -- the Minnesota Chippewa Tribe. In my study of
Kapler, some 370 treaties ratified with some 270 tribes, I have

yet to find one treaty that has been made by a Minnesota Chippewa
Tribe —-- that's an illegal identity. “hey should have quoted
themselves in the proper identity which is the Chippewa of Lake
Superior and the Mississippi. This is our aboriginal identity.
Then we find that if it is a communal right; if it belongs to the
Chippewa Tribe and we abrogate the language of the Wheeler Howard
Act, such rights then do not belong to the state identified tribes,
but they belong to the aboriginal within the aboriginal context.

In other words, we break it down to two different mcanings of
treaties. We have treaty recadings under what I call a real prooerty
context, where the divisions would hold in cases of annuity or
questions where perhaps they ask for more money that they haven't
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received in the wast. That would be one reading. That would e on
real property issues only. The second reading then of treatiecs

would be under thie communal rights aspect which would foreclose any
attempt by Wheel:r Howard identity pands or tribes, such as we've

had; Jondreau i Michigan going into court on his own with a Wheeler
Howard tribal identity which caused mass confusion in Michigan at
that time; and we had Red Cliff and Bad River in court in the State
vs. Gurnoe, trying to establish their rights under a Wheeler Howard
identity tribal thing which were aboriginal bands -- merely integral
parts of a big tribe =-- the Chippewa of Lake Superior and Mississippi.
The Wheeler Howard Act has now imbued to these bands a tribal identity
that they are erroneously using in court to retrieve their rights.

We shouldn't have three cases separating. This is a communal xright
held by these tribes.

Then, 1f we understand that, we can see then that Indian rights

arise in three different geographical =zpheres. We have rights on
the regervation for the varicus bands who are established on these
reservations, and their rights therein would arise as an autowatic
incidence to the erection of that reservation -- when that reservation
was established, and that's how federal court reads them. It's an
auvtomatic incidence of the rights within that reservation, and they
are exclusives. They were exclusives in their date. The Red Laka
Band is an example of it, and Devitt has decided that indeed the
Indians had aboriginal rights. That was the basis of part of his
decision. Then we say that if the Indian had the aboriginal right
as the courts decreed, then the comuission of that right arises also.
If that right arose as an exclusive right within a reservation, then
it holds today. You can't separate the condition of the right from
the right itself. If the Welson Act did not sbrogate Indian rightg,

-

then it did not abrogate the condition of it itself.

The second guestion then cof Indian ricghts would be on the ceded land
on the ceded land of the Chippewa Tribe, and how you weculd arrive at
what had been in its date the total aboriginal's land within which
they exercised this communal right. Ycu would not take this one
treaty or three treaties like the bands have been doing in Jonareau
and Gurnoe and Leech Lake; the rights then belong communally from
one spectrum of the tribe to the other, but to the individual. The
individual then shares indivisibly in that right on ceded lands.

How you would arrive at what area he has this communal right in, you
would then take 2ll of the treaties that the aboriginal Chippewa
Tribe made with a different reading now, not as recal property reading
or under the real property contention, but under the communal rights
prospact, 80 yvou would reverse the process. You wouldn't have bands
of Indians going into court with just particular treaties that cite
thelr real estate cessiong, vou would teke one Indian into court as

a member of the Chippewa Lake Superior Mississippi and at his disposal
would be all fourtesn treaties plus the Nelson ZAct and any otherc
congressional Act that directed his rights, and you would have this
aboriginal ceded hunting ground across four states in which as a
communal property and in common with every other band or reservaticn,
regardless of his state identity or his Wheeler Howard tribal
affiliation now, he would share communally in the use of that ceded
lana. ‘

[
&
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Then we have the third geographical position. This question has
never heen litigated anywhere. Now the ceded. lands, questions on
reservations or ceded lands have very definite federal guidelines
0 go by, and Devitt followed these guidelines. But now we come
to our reciprocal right. The question has often been asked, does
a tribe, not a Wheeler Howard Tribe, I am talking about the aboricinal
tribe like the Sioux, -~ do the Sioux have the legal right to allow
another person or another tribe the right to the use of his, or tc
exercise the same rights that he holds? We say yes, under treaty.
Under treaty there is a reciprocal right established. Now the 1825
Treaty of Prairie du Chien was the first treaty, not only for the
Chippewa, but for manv of the other tribes. I think particularly
for the Sioux it was their first treaty too, and you'll see this
Treaty of Prairie du Chienwhen you find it in Kapler. It will be
sometimes under the Sicix name, uander the Chippewa, because it i
within their series, b.c more importantly for the CHlﬁpOWd it is
tne first treaty of the series -- the 1825 Treaty. And in Article
XIILX of that Treaty it calls for a reciprocal right to hunt on the
lands of ane another. So we have an aboriginal communal right now
erected by treaty, not only amongst the bands that make up the full
context cf the Lh:ppewa Tribe, but we also have a communal right
betwezn other tribes.-- the Chippewa, the Sioux the Sauk and Fox,
the Auhwa, the Mencminie, the FPotowatomi, the Ottawa and the Chippewa
of the Illinois. These are all of the Indians who were native to
this area at the time and who shared in this communal right of using

a twelve sta area. So if you are going to consider Lonlslatlon
involving Indlan rights or particularly ricing ricghts, these questions
are being litigated. We have ons case now, Carol White. She was

arrested in 1970 for ricing without a valid license [Minn. 84.151 or
85.151] in Aitkin County, and the state held her case in abeyance
until April of this year, and she was remanded to the court. We
erected a defenss for her based upon her aboriginal communal rights
to have access to the communal property as a tribal right within *the
four state avea that would have been hexr aboriginal huntlnq ground,
This has been processed through the municipal county court and they
found hex guilty therein, primarily because of a misreading of the
treaty. Now he read the treaty under the real property context.

Any language in a treaty dealing wiith such as he did where it lets

go any of the rights in the area or in any other, that's explicit
language detailing only Ceded condition of the real estate. Rut as
hunting and fishing rights do not go with the real estate, that would
be a separate question. ThL only way that an Indian tribe or band
can relinguish hunting rights is by explicit language within the
treaty. It has tc be euplicit. The Supreme Court has determined
that these rights shall not be taken by implication. :

The Menominie started out with Sanepaw in the Menominie case so that
when a treaty remains silent as to rlghts by implication, it is
retained. The Supreme Court in 1905 in the Williams case established
this. They said that a treaty is not a c¢rant to the Indian, it is

a grant from the Indian. It is a reservation of those things not
ceded. Therefore, from 1954 on we have scven treaties who remain
silent as to hunting and fishing rights. By implicztion then, the
right not only to an exclusive ricght within the reservations, as
established by federal law, rcemains to the Chippewa, at Leech Lake
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and White Farth, to be used in the game way that Red Lake has. Red
Lake is an ecxample of how those rights should be for those other
tribes. But also, because it contains no language of hunting orx
fiching rights, ceded or otherwise, by imolication then they are
retained, and aside from that, the communal rights concept of hunting
and fishing rights alone would abrogate any contention that half cf
this tribe, this aboriginal tribe, the Mississippi band, may not
convey away from the tribe or themselves a non conveyable tribal
property, -- and that's how hunting and fishing rights are recognized
in federal law. These are non conveyable hunting and fishing rights,
and just as no single person or any band out of context of the
aboriginal group may convey away from himself or the tribes such _
rights, then the decision that was rendered to White in Aitkin Court
is wrong, and now she is going to Ninth District Court. These
questions are in litigation.

We have a young man, Lverett Keezer, who made his first appearance
at Anoka Court on the 7th of this month, and he is holding aloft the
Treaty of 1825, the reciprocal right. 5And we can't see where thesce
rights can bz denied by fthese treaties, because under the constitution
and under federal guidelines in the Arthur caese that Jondreau used
and I am sure that Devitt used it in this case here, a treaty right
supersedes any state law. A treaty right is paramount to state
sovereignty. “That's where the clash between Indian rights and
sovercignties arise. But it's been determined that if it is in

the treaty language, then that holds:; so that the reciprocal rights
that Mr. Keezer is taking into Anoka Court (and I am sure that he'll
be convicted there and he'll have to go further because Indians Just
do not receive justice in the lower courts, We're well aware of
that. But T would like to point out to this committee that these
questions are under litigation and that under our constitution we
are guaranteed as Indians and as citizens of this state an equal
protection under the law. Not only under the state constitution

but under the federal constitution. Our special relationship to
government is enhanced by this civil rights equal protection,
because in our day what communal rights merely were, and as the
federal government at the time recognized, the communal right was

just an aboriginal way of assuring each and every individual Chippewa
Indian the same thing. A communal right spreads this right through-
cut the tribe. No one is left out. That's a communal right. It

was our way of making sure tha* each Indian had the right to life,
liberty and the pursuit of happines, and all I am saying is that we
should consider these things.

I'd like to talk with some of your analysts, your legal people. I'd
rather see this legislated than battled through the courts. That's
how things should be done. Indians don't have to .... yvou don't

have to be on a reservation or in violations to be an Indian. You
are an Indian, and ricing is part of your traditional culture. I

am saying that the state, not only this state, but the other states
who are involved in this litigation or who will be, should recognize
this., I think that that's how we should attack it. We should attack
it not how or when an Indian +alkes gane, but how much? It's
unimportant if an Indian goes at night and takes his gane., If he
noeeds it, or if that's the only time he has to go, it's not important
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how or when, but how much. If we were +o base it on that, Indiang
would be able to exercise their traditional rights at any time they
pleased anywhere in the twelve state area, but based on the idea
that you don't waste game or threaten the ecology. Now on ceded
land, federal guidelines have established a protective clause. Now
it's been a policy of both state and federal government to have a
hands off policy on rights within a reservation. That's up to the
council to handle that. That's their jurisdiction. But on ceded
rights, there is court precedence to show that a state has a certein
power there to watch over this so.that the right isn't abused, ana
if it is abused, they can step in under federal guidelines to stop
this. But only first if they exercise every other control. They
control the non white commercial interests who are really the threcat
to the ecology, not the pittance that the Indians take. These are
the ones who are raising the action against Leech Lake. It's almost
inevitable that whenever a tension arises between the Indian rights
and state soverecignty, you'll have two spectruns. You'll have two
ends of the spectrum and you'll have this group from Leech Lake now
saying that there is no rights, or thot they have a very restricted
right; and then we have Leech Lake in the middle with Devitt's
decision which is the middle ground, saying that, yes, they have the
right; and of course I am projecting the view that they have an
unrestricted right throughout the total ceded area and on the
reservation and on the ceded lands of the other tribes, parties of
the Treaty of 1825. This is the question vou have to resolve. The
Indian question isn't restricted just to Leech Lake. Leech Lake
aren't the only Indians in the arca. We have the Upper Sioux and
the Lower Sicux. We have the Sauks and Fox. We have the Auhwa
people and they all have their treaty rights, and I say that this

is what the state and any committee that is investigating these
should be involved with.

REFRESENTATIVE ULLAND: Thank vou Mr. Cardinal. I think the point
you made is certainly an interecting one. What I'd like to do is

hold the guestions to vou, and perhaps Mr. Sherman who is the
department's attorney would care to comment to that. I would think
“hat the committee would wish that he might, if that indeed has

been considered. But before we go to further discussion on this,
which is really the fundamental treaty discussion, I'd like to

finish with our wild rice topic. We do have one of the noted
agronomists from the University with us today and perhaps he would
like to make a couple of comments. Do you have any insights that

you could provide on the technical problems in the rice harvest?

We'll just: give you a short shot, and then we'll go to the treaty
rights.

DR. ERWIN OLLKZ: [University of Minnesota, Department of Agronomy.]

I came primarily this morning as an interested bystander, particularly
on the natural crop as it existed. I was concerned about the natural
crop and where we were. AS yvou know, +he University of Minnesota was
made available some funds to do some work in the research area of wild
rice production and there were some problems in the comuercial paddies
and also in the natural stands. as was pointed out here primarily in
the Aitkin area. The weather, I think wac a great factor there,
Diseases were quite severe in some of +he commercial paddies in that
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area., They were not as severe, of course, in the Red Lake area.
Very good production in that area. So over all, it was a good
season, but the Aitkin area was a pcoxr season, and consequently
from the commercial production, I don't think we had as much wild
rice as we had anticipated. I think you'll find this to be the
problem until we get the bugs worked out. We're encouraged with
some of the research.

I might make one comment on this pricing situation. It was $1.50 or
$1.00 a couple of years before, but those were years where the
broduction was down as well; and then of course the price fluctuates
with production to some extent, and we have had a lot of activity

in the marketing. I am sure you have scen the advertisements on

TV lately. VWe've had interest from other comwercial companies, and
I have a strong feeling that we are going to market a lot more in
the very near future than we have in the past, and I do think that
at least for the near future that the price will stay up relatively
reasonable for a time yet. )
Cur research program is going guite well at the University. We had
a mecting with the growers and we are going to have meetings in
March at Bemidji for all interested individuals in growing wild rice
and harvesting wild rice to discuss some of the work that we are
carrying on. This will be held in Bemidiji on March 8th and 9th.

REPRESENTATIVE ULLAND: Mr. Alexander, why don't we change topics
now. Mr Cardinal led us into the second part of the agenda which
is an updating for the committes on the nagotiations the department
has been hopsfulily holding with the bands. Perhaps you could give
us the status of those negotiations. You did at the last committce

meeting enumerate perhaps ten areas where there were unresolved issuss.

After the governor had announced substantial agreement, you came in
and told us there substantial lack of agreement in many of the areas.
Perhaps you could bring the committes up to date on where we stand
today?

MRo ALEXANDER: Mr. Chairman, committee menbers, I'm going to turn
this over to Mr. Sherman, if it is agrecable to you, Mr. Chairman.

I believe that the negotiations and the points of difference that I
mentioned the last time, have all been resolved at this time; and if
not, there are just one or two minor arcas of disagreement. But I
believe that our bill ncw is almost ready for presentation, and

Mr. Sherman can bring you right up to date on that, along with

Mr. Becker's comments that they have had as far as the Indian attorneys

are concerned.

There are one or two questions on your wild rice here that I had the
answer for that I looked up that are not definite answers. On
licensing, we have a little bit to base it on on last year's licenses.

There were a little over 11,000 licenses sold last year for harvesters.

The wild rice dealers number 111, the processors 16. This was for
1971. The returns are not in for this year. 1 believe that we have
all of the rice processors in, or just about. There's 15 listed so
far this vear. Yhe dealers licenses are in at 73 right now. This
will probably approach the 111 of last vear. An estimate by our
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license section (Larry Brown) estimates that there is going to be
quite a drop in the number of harvesters, and we're estimating

it this tine at approximately 7,000 to 8,000 harvesters, based on
the returns that are in at the present time,

On the negotiations, the questions you ask Mr. Chairman, in the
letter, deal with just a little bit on the number of meetings and
dates. I have a copy of that for you that I can give to yeu with'

a copy of the formal dates that we have met. The number of formal
meetings with the attorneys number 35 at the present time. There
have been some group meetings withr the Commissioner present, and
others -- six group type meetings. The Wild Rice Director, Mr.
Krueger, has met, T believe, gomewhere in the neighborhood of 12
times. This is a bit of a guess. There is decumenting meetings of
about 6, and about 6 informail meetings. In addition to that, I have
met with the Indian Affairs Commission at every meeting that they
have had. I believe I hay have missed one, I am not sure. But

every meeting they have had since last October when I got this job,
and I am continuing in that capacity, appointed just recently by

the Commissioner as the Indian liazison officer for the Depavtment

of Natural Resources between our department and the Indian community,
wihich I hope will be a temporary job inasmuch as we are now negotiating
with civil service and our personnel department to appoint an Tndian
in the Decpartment ¢f Natural Resources to do the job of an Indian
liaison officer whe will be handling all of our neetings and our
problems and comnunications with the Indian community, which I think
will be a great additicn to the department in our understanding and
our negotiations if we can get the right job title and get this thing
through our present freeze. Not only in thic particular case, but

in anything that might come up in the future —- and we have approval
of this. We have verbal approvel of it. The Commissioner is behind
it 100%, and I don'+ think that we'll have any trouble astablishing
this position. ‘'that brings it up just about to the point, unless vou
have a question directed +to me that I could turn it over to Mr. Sherman
for a run down on the status of the negotiations.

REPRESENTATIVE ULLAND: Mr. Sherinan, I'11 leave it +o your conscieace

to weigh the lewvel of knowledge that you want to bring uvs to, recognizing
our responsibility with the people of the state and the responsibility

as the bargaining agent to keep certain items which may be sensitiva

from public knowledge. This is a public meeting, and you know the
Legislature doesn't hold private meetings, '

MR. MORRIS SHERMAN: [Special Assistant Attorney General, Leonard,
Street and Deinarxd, Attorneys at Law.] We appreciate that. We would
almost prefer to answer questions. I think it would be an easier
format. The initial question is where do we stand? We have some
formalities to conclude. We have yet to definitively draw the map

that has been discussed, although there doesn't appear to be a areat
problem. We have one cutstanding issue which relates to the rights

of non Indians to *tale non game fish within the reservation by netting,
for consunption purposes only. Aside frow those two issues, I am really
not aware of. any matters of substance that stand between us in concluding
the agreement., It'sg largely been a question of getting the people
together and getting the document drawn.
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REPRESEHTATIVE ULLARD: Perhaps you could relate the problem of the
non Indian, non resident commercial rough fisherman.,

MR, SHERMAN: Well, it's not the commercial rough fisherman that's

the problem. The state and the band have agreed that the commercial
taking of rough fish within the reservation would be the exclus.ive
province of the band. In the past, however, in addition to commercial
taking, the commissioner has issued licenses from time to time
permitting the netting of non game fish -~- of rough fish, whitefish,
tullibee, what have you, by residents for consumption purposes. The
band has, as I understand it, objectad to the continuation of that
practice. Netting -- not taking for ccensunption. It's the depart-
ment's position that it's a traditional right; that the major problem
that we have had in the past is getting enough of the rough fish out.
Vle have had to pay to get rouch fish out and our guiding principile

in the negotiation has been to avoid depriving the non Indian resident
of the state of Minnesota of any privileges which he has had in the
past to the furthest extent we could. In addition, he may have to

pay for something that he didn't pay for before, bhut we are cgoing to
try and avoid taking things away from the general populace. This was
one item we felt the general populace could live well without the
commercial taking of rcough fish. We felt there was no real n=ed to
limit the taking of rough fish and the method thereof for consumption
purposes only. That's the issue and I doubt whether the whole agree-
ment is going to rise and fall on that.

REPRESENTATIVE ULLAND: So, Mr. Sherman, it would be correct to assune
tiiat the band is concerned that the individual coming in allecedly to
net for rough figh for his own purposes is netting non rough fLish or
sport fish for his own, or other fish. 1Is that the problem?

—~

MR. SHERMAN: No. I really cen't speak for the band. I presume the
problem is that the band feels that the privilege has been abusad
and that they face the sam2 problem that we face. Under their code,
Indians may net any fish for consumptinon surposes only, and so T
suppose there is a judgment guesticon when you find a man with a net
with 1,000 fish in it. There is some guestion as when 1s it
consumption and when is it commercial. Obviously he can't eat 1,000
whitefish or walleye and I presume what we are saying to the Indians
that we take you on faith that you will police your people and that
your taking by netting of game fish will be for consumption and you
will not sell them because vou have agreed to do so, and we're saying
to the Indians we expect the same in this peculiar limited area of
netted non game fish. There will be no netting of game fish by non
Indians. I suppose that's the issue. When a net is available, the
temptation to take more than one can use, and therefore to sell,
exists, and we're suggesting that since we are prepared to extend
our faith saying you may continue to net game fish for consumption,
we see no reason why the reverse 1is not true. 1In fact to be honest
with you, the department is concerned with an agreement that everybody
will live with, end that means one that is palatable and onc that
disturbs the status quo as little as possible. 'that's the issue.

}-J-
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REPRESENTATIVE ULLAID: In other words, Mr, Sherman, this is a
particularly sensitive local point, but not of any particular state-
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wide significance, or no game management significaence, but the non
Indian community might get very upset, is that what you are saying?

MR. SHERMAN: I think you'd propverly characterize it's not an issue
of statewide significance. It's an issue of trying to maintain an
overall relationship in the area with as little fricticn as possible,
and that's one of the items. We don't want to create any more
friction by virtue of this element than necessary. This is cne area
that people in the Leech Lake greater geographical area have raised
with the department and we feel that if we can reach an accommodation
which includes that, we would very much agree to it.

REPRESENTATIVE ULLAND: Are therc questions of the committee from
Mr. Sherman? We have a number of points in the minutes that were
unresolved, and I should go to them if the committee would choose to
do that. Why don't I just go through on page two for those of you
who have the minutes. At the bottom iz a series of statements that
Mr. Alexander made where he indicated matters were unresclved. The
last paraugraph of Mr. Alexander's comments, beginning, "Some of the
things that we disagree on...." Would yon care to address yourself
to those points in that paragraph?

MR. SHERMAN: I can explain to you historically what +the procblen was.
I think each of these problems have since disappeared and so if you
have any interest in what the problem was at the time, we could tell
you, but I den't sece that any of them are any longer a problemn.

REPRESENTATIVE ULLAND: Maybe you could, since we do have it recorded
as problems, we may as well record it as a solution.

MR. SHERMAN: Well, I am referring to the last paragraph. The first
thing Mr. Alexander mentioned was the start of the deer season. Scme

of our consexvalion people felt that the proposed start of the deser
scason as per the Indian code was too early bhecause of does still
being then in milk and young fawne. The 1ndian leadership felb it
was appropriate to start when it was and right now I can't remcmber
whether it was July lst or July 15th. I think the compromise that
was reached was that does would rot be taken, but that kucks could
be taken in that early part of the season. A Solomon-like decision,
I think, and therefore will defer the time when small fawn weculd be
left or the does could be left, but earlier in the scason a buck
could be taken.

We had a dispute, I think, about whether or not animale could be shot
from motor vehicles. 2As proposed, the code allowed taking from motor
vehicles and we were of course worried about moving motor vehicles as
well which provides a hazard, or just multiplies the hazard, and we

have agreed that animals will not be taken from moving motor vehicles.

Starting the closing dates, I think, related to the deer and to somne
of the other animals =-- pelt bearing animals, fur bearing animals,
what have you. T think they have all since been resolved.

REPRESENTATIVE'ULLAND: Do‘you expect that these dates will be set by
statute then or will that be in the form of Judge Devitt reaffirming
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your negotiated point. The Legislature hesitates to set dates in
sitatutes.

MR, SHERMAN: No. Of course what we are talking about now are days for
Indian taking by tribal members or band members within the reservation.
These are not to affect the general citizenry in the state of Minnesocta
and we would assume that these dates are Fixed by the agreement which
would become part of a consent order issued by Judge Devitt, but that
the band can alter them from year to year by narrowing the dates, not
by expanding them, so that we have allowed for all practical years a
six to seven month deer season. We don't anticipate that each and every
year. The band will so choose, but as the agreement now stands as I
read it, they could cut it down. They coulid not expand it without
renegotiation and the consent of the state. T mean if some peculiax
situation arose, I am sure that there would Lhe a mechanism for handling
that, but as it now stands that's what's anticipated. It would not be
a legislative function. This is a wule to govern conduct by Indians,
enforced by Indians in what has now been decided to be Indian country.

REPRESENTATIVE ULLAND: What will be the procedure for making changes?
P g g

MR. SHERMAN: We have provided in the proposced settlement agreement a
form of arbitration and what we're talking about is a very simple
businesslike method whereby if a disagreement comes up or some change

is desired, and we can't agree on it, they'll pick an arbitrator and
we'll pick an arbitrator, and if we can't pick a third one, Judge Devitt
Oor whoever is then Chief Judge of the Federal District Court will pick

a third one, and we'll arbitrate the dispute. We tried to make the
mechanism as simple and direct as possible.

REPRESENTATIVE ULLAND: One of the additional points that r. Alexender
mentioned in his testimony was the decision whether or not we can charge
this surcharge. You infer that thai's been resolved, How is that
resolved?

MR. SHERMAN: Well, I think what Mr. Alexandar vaos referring to is whether
or not the Legislaturc would authorize the surcharge, and we have agreed
-~ the Governor's office has agreed, to propose an agreement to the
Legislature which would include the surcharge. The decision will remain
with the Legislature as to whether or not that will be implemented.

- REPRESENTATIVE GRABA: Mv. Sherman, I assume that all of the negotiations
that have been heard to this point have dealt ocnly with the Leech Lake
Reservation. Is that correct?

MR. SHERMAN: Well, not exactly. We have ettempted, and have in fact
done some negotiating with Grand Portage. We have wet from time to time
with representatives of White Larth. On one occasion or more we have
net with representatives from Mille Lac so that while the agreement
itself does relate only to Leech Lake, there have been parallel negotia-
tions with other bands in the state, none of which have progressed this
far. It's hard to say why. I think poszibly were I on the other side,
I'd like to see how this one came out before T got into the next one,
and that may be the problem we're facing.

ABPRESTHNTATIVE GRABA: My concern i3 that in the legislation that I assume
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is going to be coming in the next session, are we going to authorize
the charging of a sur charge for only Leech Lake or are we going to
spread it statewide in the assumption that we would be saving consider-
able court costs on both the state and the Indians.

MR. SHERMAN: We have tried our wery best, and Mr. Becker who is here
will affirm that, to do just exactly what you suggest. The Department
has from the beginning of the negotiation taken the position that it
would be far better for all involved if we could establish one system
to govern all Indian country within the state. We have, however, been
faced with the other side of this aspect ~- that is, that all Indians
don't want to negotiate right now, and we do have a present problem so
that we have gone forward with Leech Lake in a sense as if it were a
unique problem, but fully understanding that the best solution would be
one that covered the major Indian reservations within the state, and

we have told our opposite numbers a dozen times or more that that's
what we would prefer to do and we frankly think that such legislation
would stand a far better chance at passing. I fear that very prohlem -~-
that cutting it up piecemeal leaves the state open to a ropetition of
the process and it may become more costly at a later date. But we've
had the aim clearly in mind that you suggest, but you can't force some-
body to negotiate with vyou, and we've then gone forward with the one
problem which is pressing and tried to resolve it as best we could,
“knowing what the problems are.

REPRESENTATIVE GRABA: It's your opinion then that these negotiations
will not be completed in time for the session.

MR, SHERMAN: I think it's a misncner to even call them negotiations.

I think we have invited suggestions. #Mr. Alexander has been up Lo

White Darth. Uxcept for Grand Portage, it would be really unfair to
call them necotiations. We have extended invitations for bids, and we
have really gotten no positive response, I don't say that with any
sense of criticism. I think each individual area has their own problems
and that White Larth is not Leech Lake and lille Lac is not Fond du Lac,
and I think within each community the problems have to be sorted out.
Some areas have peculiar needs. For example, Grand Portage. You of
course are more familiar with it than I. It is really very remote in
area and largely solid Indian land mass. They are really not interested
in this licensing system because they don't want to open the area to a
areat nuwber, and right now they can post it. It's like private ground.
They are not interested in a orcat influx of hunters. Well, we have to
tailor something to meet that situation so that in all honesty and
fairness to our opposite numbers, we have invited them to come forward,
but I think they are still sorting out their own needs and desires.

It's quite a shock that we are willing to negotiate, and I suppose they
have to get used to that to begin with.

REPRESENTATIVE GRABA: Mr. Sherman, what's been done with the deputization
of people on the reservation? Let's use Leech Lake as an example. Will
white wardens have authority to enforce the code? Will Indian wardens
have authority to arrest whites and that sort of thing? Who is paying

the salaries? What standards do they have to meet in order to hecome
gqualified enforcement officers?
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MR. SHERMAN: The arrangement as now contemflated is that white enforce-
ment, or state conservation officers,; be theyv white, green or red, will
have the rights of arrest under the tribal cor band copservation code.
Conversely, duly authorized and identified kand conservation of£¢ce““
will have the right to arrest under the state law. In both cases we're
talking about misdemeanors committed in their presence. All these hunting
violations are misdemeanors, and by state law you are talklng about .
nisdemeanor committed in your prasence. We would envisicen that if a

state conservation officer observed a viclation of a tribal code provision
such as shining a deer, he would be authorized to take the man and deliver
him to the tribal conservation court or arresting officer, or what have
you, and the converse would be true as well. We are not attempting to
set standards foxr the tribal conservation officer. In other words, we
are not suggesting that he must have twe vears of college and a training
course. We are relying on the fact that they will be duly trained. The
BIA has such a program and I bave offered to Mr. Tupper just a few weeks
eage when the question came up, that we would be pelfcctly willing to put
any Indian conservation officer through the state school that we run for
our deputies, but we do not take it upon ourselves to determine what
Indian is or is not qualified. We fececl if the band has sufficient
confidence in him, 99% of his contact, we assume, is going to be with the
band members, and we feel it's their decision. The only thing we would
‘insist on, as thesy insist on, is that people be properly identified. As
to the financing, thexe are two possibilities. There should be adequate
money to finance it itself., The state doesn't feel it is obligated to
take the burden of paying the salary. There are also certain grant moneys
availahle and I have been asked to meet with the State Crime Commission

»t week. Appafen*lv there are federal moneys availlakle through the

ouate Crime Commission to train these peace officers and they may or may
not get the money there. We're not anticipating any kind of a budget
regquest for it.

REPRESENTATIVE GRABA: Mr. Sherman, are there any legal problems concerning
the arresting of HMinnesota residents by enforcsuent officers hired by
units other than state authorized units of government?

MR. SHERMAN: I don't think so. I think you and I could perform the
arrest. 1t's a citizen's arrest. We're talking about a misdemeanor
committed in your presence. It would bhe otherwise if we were talking
about felcones and arres tlpg on suspicion and arresting on information

and belief, but here we're talking about arresting for misdemeanors
comuitted in your presence, and I think any of us could do the same. The
only reason we avre formalizing it is because we think it is a good
relationship tc meintain and we hope that there will be a cross fertiliza-
tion of ideas and people, and one of the sore points of the community has
always been enforcement and hopefully in this way we can bring the
comunities together.

REPRESENTATIVE ULLAND: Mr. Sherman, has the I.D. card been resolved,
and who 1s providing it? Who is paying for it?

MR. SHERMAN: The Indian I.D. carxd? It's anticipated that the state
will provide it. There is available through the Highway Department
machinery whereby you print what is like a driver's licenze with a

 pilcture and the cest is not great. I think somewhere about $1.00 or
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$1.50 if you do it on a large scale, and it would be anticipated that
we would go up to Leech and set up a schedule and try and get thic
done as quickly as we can. With respect to non Indian identification,
there was a question too -~ it comes up at ricing for example, and

we think that in view of what's going on now that the driver's license
is very adequate and would probably serve the purpose.

REPRESENTATIVE ULLAND: Mr. Cardinal contends that the wrong group
is suing the state and maybe the party suing does not have proper
authority to sue under the treaties. Would you care to comment on
this point? ' ‘

MR. SHERMAN: Mr, Cardinal made several points. It was a very learned’
diessertation. I think he knows as much about treaty law as anyone I
have heard speak in a long time. But this a problem that we are well
aware of, and that we have tried to absent oursz2lves from Let me

|put it briefly. He is correct. The Minnesota Chippewa Tribe is a
lconstruct. In other words, at the time of the Wheelexr Howard Act,
‘there were scattered bands and a group was defined as the Minnesota
Chippewa Tribe. "The Leech Lake Band is a constituent member. There
“has, as I unders+tand it (and I am sure Mr. Skenandore, Mr. Howard,
and Mr. Munnell are better informed of it), for years been a dispute
within the Indian community as to who possessed what rights. In other
words, whether members of the Superior Band that reside in the Northern
Peninsula or the Upper Peninsula of Michigan possess rights at Leech
Lake, etc. The state feels that the internal disputes, and vou needn't
go that far, the question is whether the Red Lake Indians can come to
Leech Lake or whether the White Earth Indians can come to Leech Lake -~
these are internal political problems we feel, of the Minnesota
Chippewa Tribe. We don't feel that the improper varty brought the
lawsuit. This ig the juridical entity properly recognized, properly
party to the lawsuvit. What we have tried to aveid is to resolve the
internal disputes wiithin the Minnesota Chippewa Tribe or within the
greater group which is the Chippewa Tribe of the Great Lakes and
Mississippi -- Upper Great Lakes and Mississippi, so that we would
disagree with Mr. Csrdinal in the sense that we think the preper
parties were in the lawsuit. We would segree that there are internal
disputes among the members of the greater entity and it's our position
that that is something that we would like to stay out of. That's

their problem, and not ours.

REPRESENTATIVE ULLAND: Mr. Cardinal, did you want to make a comment
‘on that one?

MR. CARDINAL: The point I was trying to present is that there is not
a conflict between... I'm not saying that Red Lake has the right to
exercise a right within the Leech Lake Reservation as such. What T
said was that each individual reservation does have that absolute
jurisdiction within their reservation. They do have under reciprocal
rights by permission, the right to ask permission to exercise +the
communal right within that reservation, but that particular council
does have the jurisdiction perhaps for ecology purposes not to permit
this. What I am saying is that outside of. the reservation, on the
ceded land, such right is a communal property.
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REPRESENTATIVE ULLAND: Mr. Cardinal, what you are talking about
is the northern two-thirds of Minnesota, half of Wisconsin and
northern Michigan is the.....

MR. CARDINAL: Is the communal rights aboriginal hunting ground. I'm
saying that all bands that made up the aboriginal tribe, and are row
established on reservations, have a communal right to access to that
ceded land outside of the reservation. That communal right can be
exercised freely by all the bands outside of the reservation and within
the ceded territory of the total Chippewa Tribe across four states.
Then what I said was that they also have a reciprocal right between
tribes, the Chippewa Tribe and the other six tribes parties to the

1825 Treaty. That right there by treaty under the Arthur Rule would
also be outside the jurisdiction of any state in which -- any twelve
states ~- it's a twelve state area actually. They would have no
jurisdiction in there. The only jurisdiction then would be the
inmediate representatives of that particular tribe such as the Sioux
allowing permission to any Chippewa or the Chippewa allowing permission
Lo the sioux, and so forth, within what had been their ceded territory.
For the Chippewa it would be the four state area. I'm saying that these
other six tribes have a reciprocal right -- the ricght to ask the
Chippewa for permission to the use of that four state area, which would
include all of northern Michigan, outside of the reservation.

REPRESENTATIVE ULLAND: Thank vou Mr, Cardinal. 50, Mr., Sherman,
what you indicated was that your case was involved exclusively within
the boundaries of the reservation —- that would not be in conflict
with what Mr. Cardinal said. '

MR. SHERMAN: No. T +hink two things should he drawn from this. Pirst,
the agrcement with the Minnesota Chippewa Tribe, the Lecch Lake Band,
does provide that the band may license any Minnesota Chippewa tribal
member to exercise rights within the Leech Lake Reservation. So the
discretion is in the band. TIf the band so chooses, it may authorize
the Red Lakers to come over and rice. The likelihood of that is

remote. DBut it is still within their jurisdiction. I think the other
thing that should be drawn from Mr. Cardinal's testimony is that we have
not seen the end of this problem. I have cautioned everyone that 1
have spoke with since I first became involved with this almost two
years ago -- the Governor's office, the Commissioner, and I think

it should be brought hone to you ~- this settlement, if it comes to
fruition, is not the end. It is no where near the end. It is but

‘the beginning. 2And in all good faith and with all credit to our
counterpart and tc our opposite number, this is but the first of many
lawsuits. I am morally convinced of that, and I think +the Legislature....
It may not be hunting and fishing the next time. It may be taxation,
and it may be off reservation rights, if any. 2nd it may be rights on
the ceded territory. GCoodness knows what it will be. But I think that
if the Legislature goes into session and passes legislation on the
assumption that this will with regard to this reservation is going to
put away forever the problem of Indian rights to hunting and fishing,
freedom from taxation, or whatever the case nay be, they are kidding
themselves Yhis will not be the end, and I think you know ~-- M,
Cardinal has told you that. I think we have to keep in mind that we
are dealing with an ad hoc situation as the Commissioner has said many

)
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many times. We're dealing with a difficult situation in which we
have found ourselves and we're trying to put our finger in the dile
and do it as justly and fairly as possible, but it is not within

our control or within the Legislature's control to sit down and
renegotiate the whole spectrum of problems. There will be continning
problems, I would guess, for many many years to come. :

REPRESENTATIVE ULLAND: What you are suggesting to the committee,
Mr. Sherman, is that there may in fact be a similar suit or similar
agreement on non reservation lands over the whole northern two-thirds
of Minnesota. '

MR. SHERMAN: I don't mean to lecture you on Indian treaty law. It's
a long and involved problem and possibly yvou know more about it than
1 do, but there are three distinct areas. There are those which are
reservations which Judge Devitt has found here that this is an

eXtant reservation. There are areas of ceded land in which there

are reserved richts. In other words, it was quite common in the
~middle nineteenth century for large areas to be ceded. This was
particularly true on the West Coast. A lot of the litigation arises
out of the Washington and Oregon arecas as related to taking salmon,
for example, and in Alaska where large arcas were ceded, but the
treaty specifically said the Indians reserved the right to hunt and
fish in the traditional manner at the traditional places, or socome
such language. That's a second category. There's been a lot of
litigation in those cases. And %“hen there's a third category where
there was simply a cession where the tribe involved, or the tribes
involved, simply ceded wiihout any form of reservation, large areas
of land -~ actually most of the area west of the Mississippi. That's
a third and distinct categcry. We don't recognize that without a
specific reservation of rignts, that there remain these rights that
Mr. Cardinal has sucgested. I just don't accept that as good treaty
lawv. I think there are areas in Minnesota in which there arc
specific reservaed bhunting rights. Your area is one of them. And
that will be another category, you know, in the Arrowhead country,
and there will be undoubtedly an attenpt in the futuvre by the depart-
ment to resolve that question. And if it can't be resolved satisfact-
orily, presumably there will be another lawsuit. We have yet to

hear from the Siocux. All the litigation has been with the Chippewa.

REPRESENTATIVE ULLAND: Mr. Sheryman, maybe yveu could tell us. Many

of these things are going to ke decided without *the Legislature having
to render a decision one way or the other. What are the specific areas
within which the Legislature must act to effect the decision?

MR. SHERMAN: Well, we anticipate that the Legislature will of course
have the whole agreement before them. We don't anticipate holding
part of it in a drawer and saying, "You've got to act on Article 1T,
but Article IIXyou can't see." e would expect the whole program
would be presented. We specifically feel there is need ror legisla-
tion in certain areas. One of course is the license system., The fee
and the ability of the state to collect a fee and transmit a fee to
another part. Another area in which we feel that the Legislature may

have to help us is there are certain exlsting laws which should
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properly be amended. For example we have provided by this agree-~
ment that the game confiscated within the area by our conservation
officers will be given free of charge to the Indian community if
they so wish. Presently the statute requires *that that game be
sold, so again we only need an amendment to cover that. We have
some legislationyregulations on hunting end fishing that will have
to be amended, we think, to bring it intc conformity with the agree-
ment. But while there will more likely ke specific bills covering
specific areas, we would anticipate that the whole of the agreement
will be passed upon by the Legizlature. Maybe there won't be a
formal bill that says, "We're passing this whole package," but we
would like the Legislature to know all of it, to review all of it
and to give us its judgment on all of it and it will give us its
judgment by passing those specific items that we need. But we don't
anticipate fragmenting it, and we have clearly provided in the agree=
ment that the whole of it is dependent upon the appropriate legislation,
so that even if the Legislature rejected the confiscated game provision
or the provision that Indians will no longer need: Minnesota licenses,
the rest of the agreemcnt will not go into effect. It's got to ke
pPassed in its entirety. “The department and the Governor's office
feels that this is of such significant precedential value that the
Legislature must be consulted in the entirety of the agreement. It's
a rather unique agreement, and I think one that if passed and if
implemented in the spirit we think it will be, may well set a
precedent not only for Minnesota but for the nation. It's really &
very far sighted agreement. But it is such a departure from past
practice that the feeling generally has been whether or not in the
specific item we need legislative approval, we would want the

t

Legislature to review the whole of the agreement.

REPRESENTATIVE GRABA: I think you have probably answered some
questions which I had -- at least one of them. It's your assumption
then that the agreement will hecome regulation from the Commicsicner
and that's where you get the power of law enforcement. Is that right?
in other words, the agreement will not become statutory.

MR, SHERMAN: No. I think actually the agreement will become a consent
decree as part of the decision. We will go back to Judge Devitt aad
hopefully with his cooperation, Judge Devitt will revise and amend his
judgnent and we will enter a decree to this effect, and insofar as he

will presumably direct the Commissioner and the Covernor to enforce

and enact such regulations as are necessary and consistent with the |
agreement. Most of this would be handled by administrative regulation,
except for the very key items, like the money.

REPRESENTATIVE GRABA: One more question. Who hands down the punish-
ment for violations?

MR. SHERMAN: Of whom? Of Indians?

REPRESEHNTATIVE GRABA: Or whites.

MR. SHERMAN: Well of course the punishment of whites is unchanged,
9]

There is nothing in this agreement save and except the extra dollar
and the ability to commercially take rough fish in very limited areas.
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There is nothing in this agreement that in any way changes the prosent
state law and state regulations as applied to non Indian hunting,
fishing, ricing, or what have you. It's exactly as it always has
been. That's probably the dispute about the rough fish. We think

as a matter of our duty tc the citizenry generally we have tried to
maintain the non Indian aspect of this as much as is conceivably
possible within the former framework. With respect to Indians, the
punishment of Indians is solely within the discretion of the band.
It's their decision as to what they are going to do with their own
“people. Ve feel, I feel, that the system which has been adopted is
best calculatad to accomplish a mutually satisfactory end, which is
this. We talked about an A § B licensing system, or whatever --
restricted, unrestricted licensing system. In all reality, the extent
of the income to the band which they will usc as they desire -- we have
no strings on that money. They can build houses or factories or cut
it up among the members or do whatever they want with it. But to the
extent the money will flow in, it will be a coefficient of the number
ofi people who want to go to the avea. People will not pay the extra
woney if they read in the press or what have you that the area is
depleted, that the conditions are unsatisfactory, that there is civil
strife in the community. And, conversely, those whites in the community
benefit, because after all, the money is going to be spent in the
comuunity, so we feel that by creating this system, as imperfect as
it is, the greatest incentive to the residents of the area, Indian
and non Indian is: (A.) to live in harmony; and (B.) to protect that
resource. There is no question in our mind that the system we have
devised, if it works, will produce far more revenue for the tribe, and
therefore for the community cenerally, (because after all the tribe
is going to spend the meney in the community) than would be the casc
should +he tribe undertake to comwercially fish Leech Lake. And we
know from the [Red Lake experience and other like experiences, how
much money you can get out of how many acres of water by commerclally
fishing. We've discussed this matter with the economists in the
department and the fish specialists at the federal level, and it'g
really not o heck of a lot of money compared to what could be
produced if this area were developed 25 a key tourist area —-- Indian
country, with the resources in prime condition, and the atmosphere

of the community onducive to people from the outside coming to
vacation there. And therefore, as imperfect as the model is, it's
our feeling that such a model is best calculated to benefit both the
band and the state by preserving the resource and developing the
economy. We may be kidding ourselves, but we just won't know until
“we ftry. 'Theoretically it's sound, and I think as long as we know
that theoretically it is sound and people in good faith are willing
to try it, we feel that that's a better way to try and resolve it
than with blood shed, which has been +the case elsewhere. In Michican
that really got down to people shooting one another. And that's the
last thing we want to have happen here is to have whites and Indians
shooting one another over a deer. There is just no deer that is that
valuable.

=0

4

REPRESENTATIVE ULLAND: Thank you, Mr, Sherman, for the scholarly
presentation. ¥You have done the 3.8 million people of the state some
Justice, and probably exoncrated the Commissioner for his absence.
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MR. BERNARD BECKER: I am an attorney in linneapolis and one of the
attorneys for the Leech Lake Land and the litigation which precipitated
the tentative agreement on almost every issue. Let me just echo

Mr. Shermaen's remarks. We are down now to a single unresolved issue.
I won't go into the band's peosition on why they feel that it is
imperative that there be no netting of whitefish and tullibee, which
to them are a valuable commercial crop of non game fish, except t
point out something that I was unaware of until Mr. Howard advised
me -- that the bulk of the people that they observe non commercially’
fishing -~ for non game fish, that is, with nets, somehow always end
up to be from Wortch Dakota, South Dakota, and Iowa. Now how many
non resident licenses are issued in there, I don't know.

MR. SHERMAN: I raised a fair question. Tt's my understanding that

a non resident may not get any license for rough fishing in the state
of Minnesota, and if that is the problem, it can be very easily
resolved. We issue no non resident licensecs.

MR. BECKER: The only other point that I would make is to echo what

Mr. Sherman said about your not putting tnis agreement in the position
of solving the Indian state relationships for the future. The Indian
tribes, not only in this state, but in this country, are reasserting
their tribal sovereignty and rather than have a dual system of govarn-—
ment, that is the federal government and the state government, for many
areas of this country where there are reservations, there will be a
tribe apartheid system of government. The federal government, the
state government, the tribal government where the tribal government has
its legal sphere of infiuence in some areas of the country. In Red
Lake in this state, that sphere is conmplete just about over the lives
of Indians and to a certain extent that means the conmercial life of
the bond and its constituent members. In Leech Lake that's a little
different. Civil and criminal jurisdiction rests with the state,

but there are spheres of tribal governmental influence, and as the

band or tribe develop commercially, and the members and leaders become
more ecconomically oriented, there are goirg to be more disputes. Thig
18 the nature of the kind of socliety we have. The main issue from
what I sec is that there be an ability to recognize, nagotiate, and
settie those issues where they can be settled. If they can't be
settled, to resolve them in the courts. This agreement does one thing.
It will at least set the climate for some mutual trust that there is
some ability on both sides to negotiate these kinds of issues, and thot
open warfare in whatever capacity it would ke engaged, does not have

to be engaged in. Mr. Sherman is correct in asserting that this would
be the first such agreement between a state and an Indian tribe in

the U. S. The relationships between state governments and Indian
tribes have been historically marked, and that continues right up until
1972, with the greatest degree of animosity. If you think there is
bad feeling by the Indians toward the BIA, there's worse feelings
toward the state governments in most places in this country where
there are non open reservations. So I think that, if anything, is

one of the primary values of this agreement. It does and will foster
some degree of mutual trust on the parts of the tribal governments
and state government.

REPRESENTATIVE ULLAND: Thank you, Mr. Becker. I also thank you for
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the state for your role and the Minnesota Chippewa Tribe for their
wisdom in choosing a skilled attorney to represent them. Are there
any further questions from the committee, or arc there any further
comnents from those who are in attendance today on problemns relating
to wild rice or treaty negotiations that nave not been resolved by
the testimony we have received?

MR. SIMON HOWARD: Do you intend to have more meetings before you
get into the legislative session?

REPRESENTATIVE ULLAND s Mr. Howard, I am not sure. I had anticipated,
if we had not found the negotiations in the shape they were prescnted
to us today, I had anticipated another meeting before the session.

The presentations would not deem that hecessary. If there are other
matters that this subcommittee should discuss and provide some guidance
to the next session of the Legislature, then it would be appropriata

to have another meeting or other meetings, and if you have matters

that you would like to bring to our attention, there isg time and the
comnmittee is willing to have nore meetings before January.

MR. HOWARD: I would ask one other question. If there are any other
committees or subcommittees that would be dealing with this? oOr any
other group or peopie where they night put their input into the meetings?

RUPRESENTATIVE ULLAND: The Legislature ton my knowledoe has created
the Indian Affajrs Commission which deals with many of the affairs of
the Chippewa Nation and the Sioux. I am not sure what the Senate is
doing. I don't +hink the Senate has done anything with the treaty
rights question, There will be, at the beginning of the seszlion,

new assignments for committes members and new legislators; and in this
regard, we mayv have a lack 0f continuity and I would hope that the
Speaker of the Houso would try to retain some continuity with those
three of us who have spent some time studyirg this igssue ~- Represan-—
tative DeGroat, kepresentative Graba and ayself. I would hope that
continuity would be waintained. We have no assurarice of this.

MR. HOVWARD: 1 understand now you have a Tourism Committee also “hat
goes around the country meeting. It was at: Little Falls a couple of
months ago. I don't think we're invited, vyet we find ourselves baing
placed as the bad guys. At least we'd like the privilege of being
there.

MR. ALEXANDER: Mr. Chairman, I believe I know what he is talking about.
The Department of Natural Rescurces was not involved in this particulur
thing, other than by invitation of members. This was our Department of
Economic Development to do with their Section of Tourism or Bureau of
Tourisin that setg up meetings like this. 1In fact there is one that is
going to be in Grand Rapids next year -- Outdecor Writers Association.

It is going to attract 800 writers, I guess -~ families and this sort
of thing, into that area. I'm almost certain Commissioner Baker could
be approached, and anyone who would like to he included in those meeltings
would certainly he welcome. I don't believe there is any problem with
it.

MR. HOWARD: Is there a direct invitation to any persons or groups?
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MR. ALEXANDER: I would have to ask Commissioner Baker on that. I
don't know. I'm on their committee for this big deal that they arc
going to have in Grand Rapids next summer -- this writers associat.on
deal. Other than that, I don't attend any of their meetings eithe:r
and I don't even see any of the notices, other than that particular
one. :

MR. HOWARD: There have to be notices though, otherwise the people
wouldn't know.

REPRESENTATIVE ULLAND: Mr. Howard, I am going to instruct our secre-
tary to déraft a letter to Mr. Baker, the Commissioner for the
Department of Lconomic Development to inguire how they do set up
their invitations to their regional conferences and further to
express the committee's concern and displeasure at the oversight,

at what we assume is the oversight, of not notifying the Indian
community, and I assume at that neeting there were members of the
resort community who were critical of the Tndian communities, is

what happened. '

MR. HOWARD: [Chairman of the Minnesota Chippewa Tribe.] As you know,
vou're looking at probably the most sued organization in the country.
We just got a new one this morning, so I wonder, have you been sexved
with papers by this new organization?

MR. ALEXANDER: No. We heard about it in the newspaper, that's all.
MR. HOWARD: That's all I have to say. Thank you.

REPRESENTATIVE ULLAND: Mr. Howard, I think you too are to be
complimented on the results you have achieved from the state. It
should be nationwide recognition.

MR. SKENANDORE: [Executive Director of Indian Affairs Commission.]
Mr. Chairman, and members of the comnittee, this is one of the very
jeeves that the Indien Affairs Commission has complained about is

the avenues of communication with the various departments throughout
the state in their development of the various programs and conferences,
for the inclusion of the Indian Affairs Commission in their development
of these plans. We very rccently at the Tndian Affairs Commission at
puluth took great issue with the Alcohol and Drug Conmission because
they are scheduling a major meeting in Rochester. There was no
inclusion for any portion of the Indian Affairs Commission or the
Indian Alcohol Drug Programs that are presently existing in partici-
pating in that particular conference. T did take issue with
Commissioner Baker in regards to the development of the Tourism
conference without invitation of the Indian community. Again, they
said we would be glad to have you participate, however,; no direct
inclusion in not only the development but the planning. - So I would
appeal again and I think that Mr. Alexander has been a tremendous
asset in the dissemination of information and the development of

this entire hearing - the development of all of the variocus develop-
ments in the negotiations, utilizing our office for dissemination of
information. 1 think that we have to commend the Department of
Matural Resources in this regard. I do think that we do need this
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kind of improvement of communication with all of the departmeats.
also say, and I recommend, that we would have a greater developmnent
in fact of specialized training for circumventing the restrictions
of civil service in the develecpment of Indian employment. I think
this is very important. We need thast not only in the Department ¢f

L

Natural Resources, we need it in every department within the state.

REPRESENTATIVE ULLAND: Those who are here today and weuld like a

written copy cf the minutes moy leave theilr name with the secretary
and we will mail these out to vou. If there is no further business

before the subcommittee today, thapk vou Ffor coming. We appreciate
your attention.

MERETING ADJOURVED,

nep

I .



